
 

Federal Communications Commission 

Washington, D.C. 20554 

August 31, 2021 
 
MASS MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER:  Joe Szczesny 
AUDIO SERVICES DIVISION TELEPHONE:  (202) 418-2700 
APPLICATION STATUS:  (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE:  (202) 418-1410 
HOME PAGE:  www.fcc.gov/media/radio/audio-division MAIL STOP:  1800B2-JBS 
 EMAIL:  Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov 
       

Melody Spann Cooper, Chairman 

Midway Broadcasting Corporation 

Rubin, Winston, Diercks, Harris & Cooke, LLP 

1250 Connecticut Ave., NW Suite 700 

Washington DC 20036 

        Re: Midway Broadcasting Corporation (MBC) 

      WRLL(AM), Cicero, IL 

      Facility Identification Number: 42068  

      File Number: BP-20210303AAD 

 

Dear Ms. Cooper: 

 

This letter refers to: the above-captioned application filed by MBC to modify the last 

license to eliminate the share time operation condition with WCEV(AM); the March 29, 2021 

Informal Objection filed by Mark Heller; and the April 12, 2021, Opposition filed by MBC.  We 

will deny the objection and grant the application for the reasons shown below. 

 

Mr. Mark Heller objected to the application on the basis that MBC was attempting to 

block him from purchasing the license for WCEV(AM), while the April 12, 2021, Opposition 

states that the application was filed to eliminate the share time condition from its last license 

because the license for WCEV must be automatically cancelled since the station did not resume 

operations after being off the air for over a year.  Our records indicate that the license for 

WCEV(AM) was cancelled on July 30, 2021 due to failure to operate for over one year.  As a 

result, the Informal Objection is HERBY DISMISSED as moot without further review, and the 

application BP-20210303AAD is HEREBY GRANTED. 

 

                                                                        Sincerely, 

 

                                                                         
      Son Nguyen 

      Supervisory Engineer 

      Audio Division 

      Media Bureau 

 

cc:  James L. Winston, Esq., RWDHC LLP (via e-mail only)  

       Peter Female (via e-mail only) 


